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FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 
Date: August 5, 2015 
 
To FCC: 
 
 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: NINGBO DOOYA MECHANIC & ELECTRONIC 
TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. FCC ID: VYY-DC90 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: 
NINGBO DOOYA MECHANIC & ELECTRONIC TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., product description: Transmitter  (FCC: 
VYY-DC90, Original Grant Date: (11/13/2009)). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the 
changes:   
The model of DC251 adds two buttons of circuit board and appearance changed, Farthermore, the models of 
DC3100 and DC250 are only changed in appearance. Please see external and internal photos for details. 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 


